COMMISSIONERS OF BRIDGEVILLE
REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 8, 1988

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 P. M. by Pres. Gilefski.

Commissioners present were: Walter P, J, Gilefski, James S. Evans, A. L. Jones,
Michael Collison and Daryl L. Tull.

Guests present were: Abdul Qaisaumee, John Loscomb, Doug Jones, Chief of Police
John Tyndall, Reporters George Graves and Walter J, Mars and Alderman Connie
Collins.

bl

Comm. Tull made a motion to dispense with the reading of last month's minutes,
seconded by Comm. Jones. Approved by the Board,

Bills in the amount of $25,975.21 were presented for payment. Motion was made
by Comm. Jones, seconded by Comm. Evans to pay bills as presented. Approved by
the Board.

Pres. Gilefski asked the Commissioners if they had any comments or questions

on the progress report thay had received on the work being done at the sewer

plant., Dr. Qaisawmee said they had found some leaks especially in North Bridgeville
while doing the smoke testing of the domestic sewer system, They also found

several catch basins connected to the domestic sewer lines. Dr. Oaisaunee asked if
anything new had taken place on the agreement between Bridgeville and Greemwood
Sewer Project. Pres. Gilefski said the Commissioners were waiting on CABE
Associates to send to Dennis Scharader the changes, etc that tock place in

November.

Pres. Gilefski said the Christmas decoration awards and checks had been sent to
the winners. All recipients had expressed their thanks and appreciation.

A letter of thanks and appreciation from the Lion Clubs for the $150 donation
that the Commissioners had given them for the Christmas Parade had been received.
Pres. Gilefski read the letter of thanks,

A budget meeting was scheduled for Monday, February 15, 1988 at 7 P. M. by Pres.
Gilefski.

roposed
Mr. John Scott of thgﬂggidgeville Mall has requested a meeting with the
Commissioners . There are problems with the contract for the sewer line and Mr.
Scott has made several changes which he would like to present to the Commissioners.
It was agreed to meet with Mr. Scott on Monday, February 15th also. The Mall has
been changed to a proposed shopping center.

Pres, Gilfeski said he had two water & sewer bills for adjustment consideration.

1. Doris Gilpin had a leak which has been repaired. Motion was made
by James Evans, seconded by Al Jones to adjust bill to the average
of the last two bills.

2. Jack Street - had a bill of over $900,00., He had his yard dug
up and found a leaking line. He had new lines put in., Motion was
made by Comm. Evans, seconded by Michael Collinson to adjust bill to
the average of the last two bills,

A copy of a letter from James Thompson Co. was given to each Commissioner. Also,
Pres, Gilefski's answer to same. James Thompson Co. is requesting the
availability of discharging into our sewer plant. After much discussion it was
decided to send Pres. Gilefski's letter stating we are not interested at this
time,



Pg. 2 Con't,

Pres. Gilefski also read a request from DelAgra for an extension to discharge

into the sewer system. Mr, Moore said their schedule cannot be met. State is
holding up their permits - there are new regulations to comply with - Pres.
Gilefski gave Mr. Moore a letter from the Town granting them an extension but with
some provisions. He suggested a possible meeting with Mr, West, Mr. Moore and

Dr. Elehwany . After reading the letter Mr. Moore said he would have to talk
to Mr. West and Dr. Elehwany before answering the letter.

Pres. Gilefski asked for Department reports:

Alderman Court - Alderman Collins passed out her report to each
Commissioner. Accepted as presented.

Street Dept. - Comm, Collison said he had nothing for now.

Police Dept, - Comm. Evans said he wanted to thank Doug Jones, Rick Short

and the Police Dept. for a fine Job done on the removal of the standpine
located at the Police Station. Mr. Evans said a check will be kept on

the one standpipe to see if it will be supplying enough water. Comm. Evans
asked permission to purchase boots for Doug and Rick. Motion was made by

Comm, Tull, seconded by Comm. Jones to purchase the boots. Approved by the
Board. Doug Jones told the Commissioners that Willey Steel Co., Inc. would take
away the old standpipe,

Sewer Dept. - Comm. Tull handed out copies of the discharge monitoring report
for January. The Town was in Compliance for the month of January.

Comm. Tull said the old pump at the plant had been repaired temporarily. He
said the last word received was that the new pump would arrive in February.

Pres. Gilefski asked for citizen's privilege:

Mr. Walter Mars wented to know when the road on Jacobs Dr. was poing to be graded
for better drainage. He said all the rair water and snow was draining into his
driveway and yard. Comm. Collison said he would check the situation.

Pres. Gilefski read ordinances No. 581 - 590 for the first reading. After much
discussion it was decided to meet with Dennis Schrader on Monday afternoon, Feb,
15th so that he could further clarify some recommended changes he had suggested.

Motion was made by Comm. Jones, seconded by Comm. Evans to adjourn the meeting
at 10:00 pP. M.

\' y, "‘-}-_ han—"
(,-” Jates S. Fvans, Sec.

Respectfcl__ly' submitted,
PR -





